CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Index File No, V=21

History of original corer establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner was originally establishe by Herman D Gradon | g%gs Rggg
under GLO contract No. 416 during October, 1881.

Surveyor General's notes state: "Set a post 4 ft. Xong, S35 | S36

4 ins. square, 24 ins. in the ground for cor. to secs.
25, 26, 35, and 36 marked: T10S - S25 on NE, R35E -
S36 on SE, S35 on SW and S26 on NW faces, with 1 notch
on S and E edges, from which: A cottenwood 12 ins. diam.
bears N10°E, 180 lks. dist marked T10S R35E S25.BT, A
black pine 8 ins. diam. bears S10°E, 296 lks. dist. marked T10S R35E S36 BT.

A quaking asp 14 ins. diam. bears S20°W, 256 lks. dist. marked T10S R35E S26BT."

Description of corner evidence found:

Found no trace of record post or bearing trees.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the T10S R35E
original location of this corner: S26 | S25
; . " A . . S35 | S36
At surveyed point set 2 1/2" X 30" galvanized pipe and OR PLS 1051
brags cap marked: Set pipe 24" in the ground and 1930

mound of stone around to cap.

From which by magnetic declination of N20°E: A 16" far

bears SWO°E, 236.3 ft. scribed T10SR35ES25 BT. A 12" white fir bears S07°E,
219.7 ft. scribed T10SR35ES36 BT. A 16" tamarac bears S26°W, 134.7 ft. scribed
T108 R35ES3SE BT. A 14" tamarac bears NO4°W, 256.1 ft. scribed T10SR35ESZ6BT.
Trees measured by EDM. Painted blazes red and 6" ved band around, Placed 5i-3s,
5u-bg and brass washers stamped PLS 1051 on BTs. Placed 54-2 and 5u4-U4 on steel
fence post 5' east and 54-2 on steel fence post 5' south of the corner.

T hereby certify that the above
corner monument was reestablished
as herein described.

Witnesses: Daniel Rowland

Larry Shirley
September 8, 1980
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